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F/V Shenandoah, 1961 From the collection of the Harbor History Museum; Photograph by Ken Ollar







Purse Seiner SHENANDOAH

Gig Harbor, Washington

Built 1925

Skansie Siupéuni\'hn_g Co
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Purse Seiner SHENANDOAH
Skansic Shipbuilding Co.
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Built 1925
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Setting and hauling a purse seine

2010 Encyclopsedia Britannica, Inc.
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Seattle Times
— July 28, 1979

« The Earthworkg .'Flym]::u.‘;iu-.'n_, Symposium,
Sponsored by the King County Other events 1o be held in con. 5
Arts Comimission. will b Tues. junction with the internatipn 11 S¥Ymposium are Jaj, Baxter, 1.
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Morris win eXBCuLe - i deal with governmeant and privara Works are po yet funded for
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- “ 5
An exhibit of thege artists' mod. Seatqle Anr Museyn
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Number of Resources within Property
(Do not include previously listed resources in the count.)

Contributing Noncontributing
67 37 buildings
1 2 site
1 1 structure
1 1

object
Total

10-12 § 2 Ave Historic name: Jaycox Built: 1910, c. 1960

Building

Historic District Resource Count

9-19 N 2™ Ave Historic name: Built: 1909

Pedige:Longy,
Bldg

Other / Common | Barons Architect: Unknown

Name:

Style: Commercial

Other / Common | Banner Bank | Architect: Unknown

Name:

Style: Commercial

Classification: Historic Contributing Builder: Unknown

Description:

The building at 10-12 S 2nd Avenue yas 0 g ect Only the
northern two bays of the five bay structure remalns Hlstoncally bmlt for commermal use, the bLHIdlng contlnues th
function. The building occupies a rectangular plan and contains two storefronts. The two- -story unreinforced maso
building has a flat roof with a parapet. The cladding is primarily blond brick, with stone pilasters. The brick on the
facade has been pafged and painted. Cut stone mat window headers, sills, and at the first story piers. Tran:
windows may be intact but covered, and the same is true for the far north stone pier. The original windows and
storefronts have been altered and most likely date to a ¢ 1960 gligratien whigh covered the entire facade with
mathlecrete, On the upper fagagg this has been removed to expose the original cladding. Mo records of alteratiol
found in city records. The character-defining features for this building jpglude., + Overall massing and form = Brick
facades with dark brick banding (location of original metal cornice), parapet, decorative corbeling along parapet, :
round arched window headers along the alley facade - Sandstone window headers, lug sills, and pilasters flankin:
storefronts.

Cultural data:

The construction date of 1910 building at 10-12 S 2™ Avenue is based on other buildings downtown of similar fon
materials, giylg, location, and construction methods, such as the 1910 Betz Brewery Office Building (108 5. 3rd A
The building was home to the QP JaysRss The Chicago Store. Another tenant, the Inter-State Savings and Lo
Association, originally boasted an omate classical storefront with lonic columns (at the southern storefront),. The.
i in 1890. For many ygars F. W. Paine served as the President. A. K. Dice served as
Secretary and Treasurer. In the 1950s the building was home to First Federal Savings and currently houses office
the Baker Boyer National Bank operation Per the 1931 city directory other tenants in the larger building included
office from Baker & Baker, Klickitat Mineral Springs |pg office, and New York Life Insurance Co. in the building. TI
1941 directory lists Baker & Baker again along with Ben G. Stone, insurance and bonds. The 1951 directory lists ,

Insurance Agency, Baker & Baker, Aetna Casualty Surety Co., and Travelers Insurance Co.

Period of Significance
1869-1970

Classification: | Historic Contributing Builder: Unknown

Description:

The building at 9-19 N 2nd Avenue was.huiltin 1909 in the Commercial style. Historically built for commercial and
recreational/entertainment (movie theater) use, the building continues the commercial function by housing multiple
businesses. The building occupies a rectangular plan and contains multiple storefronts. The one story unreinforced
masonry building has a flat roof with a parapet. The cladding is primarily brick, featuring historic veneer brick on the
front facade. The brick on the rear facade has been parged and painted. Cut stone and wood elements, as well as
hollow clay tile, comprise the other types of cladding present. The storefronts are all new, but many retain historic
transom windows overhead. The original plan and cladding are intact,, There are no alterations on file in the city
records. The character-defining features for this building include: » Transoms with small, textured glass panes and
wood sash = Brick, hard fired, red with thin beaded joints, and decorative corbeling along the front facade » Stone
plaque with building name carved into it on front facade « Overall form and massing = Wood, prominent projecting
cornice with brackets and dentils - Rear facade, four over four windows and entrances -

Cultural data:

The Pedige-L.eney, Building was.constucted in 1909 and originally housed The Dream, a moving picture theater in
downtown Walla Walla. John H. Pedigg. a local lawyer, was the original owner of the building. By 1931, the movie
theater was no longer in the building. The city directories listed Oregon Mutual Life Insurance Co., Cavanaugh
Insurance & Finance Co., Abram L. Robinson's real estate office, and Morrison Grain Co. at the address. In 1941, the
Arthur C. Jones agency and MNorthwestern Mutual Fire Association were in the building. In 1951, Northwest Casualty
Co_, insurance agents Lyle Quackenbush,and L.A. Gorham, Nerthwestern Mutual Fire Association, and a Christian
Science Reading Room were at the address. In 1961, the city directories list the Pacific Northwest Co., McDonald
Agency, and Weathers Agency at the address. The McDonald Agency continued to occupy the building until at least
1967.
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Main Street looking east - 1955
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